



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 14, 2022

Tina Rodriguez

Via email: [REDACTED]

**Re: No Action Closure Letter
FPPC No. 2022-00117; Tina Rodriguez**

Dear Ms. Rodriguez:

As you are aware, the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission ("FPPC") received a referral from the FPPC's Statements of Economic Interests ("SEI") Unit regarding your failure to timely file your Assuming Office, 2018 Annual, and 2019 Annual SEIs for your position as Member with the Sex Offender Management Board ("SOMB"). The Enforcement Division also received a referral from the SEI Unit regarding your failure to file your 2020 Annual SEI, but we found that you filed the SEI on August 30, 2021, before you were contacted by the Enforcement Division.

After the Enforcement Division contacted you regarding the requirement to file your Assuming Office, 2018 Annual, and 2019 Annual SEIs, you explained that when you logged on to your electronic filing system, you did not see any filings due. The filing officer for CDCR/SOMB confirmed that you were marked "Not Required to File" in their electronic filing system for the Assuming Office, 2018 Annual, and 2019 Annual SEIs for an unknown reason. Immediately after the CDCR/SOMB filing officer updated their records to indicate that you are required to file, you filed your Assuming Office, 2018 Annual, and 2019 Annual SEIs, which have been forwarded to the SEI Unit. For these reasons, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Amber Rodriguez at 916-322-1198 or arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:ar